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Amendment No. 2 (A02) November 14, 2016 Networks Along Freeways in the
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

IZThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [ is extended. Xis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning _1 _ copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO
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A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR Chapter 3603
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B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:
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14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Invitation No.: DCKA-2016-B-0054 is hereby amended as follows:
A. Attached are Questions and Answers to the Pre-bid Meeting on November 1, 2016. (1 page).

B. The Pre-bid Meeting Sign-in Sheet is attached. (2 pages)

c. The Bid Opening Date (BOD); November 29, 2016 remains unchanged.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Amendment No. 2

PRE-BID MEETING
November 1, 2016
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

IFB NO.: DCKA-2016-B-0054

Caption: Construction of Fiber Optic Network Along Freeways in the District

Q1.

Al.

Q2.

A2.

Q3.

A3.

Q4.

AA4.

Qs.

AS.

Have there been any date/time changes to the advertised bid date?

The Bid Opening Date (BOD) has béen extended to November 29,
2016. See Amendment No. 1 at www.ocp.dc.gov , click on “OCP
Solicitations”.

Was there any addenda issued for this?

Yes. All Amendments are posted at www.ocp.dc.gov, click on “OCP
Solicitations”.

May I request a copy of the pre bid sign in sheet?
See attached Pre-bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet. (2 pages)

Do you have a copy of the pre-bid meeting attendance list? If yes, can
you email me a copy?

See response to A3.

Do you require a performance and payment bond for the project? If
yes, how much are the requirements?

The Bonding requirements can be found in the Bid Forms &
Proposals section of the Solicitation.
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